



FARHAT MEHER

Lecturer, Department of English, IIUI

PhD, International Islamic University, Islamabad (2019)

Work Address: International Islamic University (H-10) Islamabad. PK
Email: farhat.meher@iiu.edu.pk

Farhat Meher is Lecturer in English Language and Literature at the International Islamic University, Islamabad. She has a keen interest in developing teaching and learning material for the various levels of English language learners. She was part of the British Council & HEC project, “Transforming English Language Skills (TELS) Programme” which was carried out in collaboration with The Open University, UK in 2012 and co-authored teaching manuals for English Language Teachers. She has participated in various Training Courses organized by the Higher Education Commission and Ministry of Education Curriculum Wing Islamabad and worked in developing English Language Textbooks for High School students in Pakistan.

EDUCATION:

PhD in English	International Islamic University, Islamabad (2019)
Thesis Title	Quranic Translation: Linguistic Analysis of the Selected Translations of the Quran
MA English	International Islamic University, Islamabad (1999)

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY:

Lecturer	2000 to date (IIUI)
Visiting Lecturer	1996-1998 (IIUI)
Lecturer	NUML 1991-1996

ACADEMIC & ADMINISTRATIVE RESPONSIBILITIES:

Member, Research Committee
Coordinator, ELT Unit
Incharge, English Language Centre, Department of English FC-IIUI

NATIONAL & INTERNATIONAL PROJECTS:

Core-committee Member, CTF's grant project, "Consciousness-Raising of Pakistani Women on Contemporary Academic and Social Issues" (2015-2018)'.
Department of State, US Embassy, Islamabad

Department of State, US Embassy, Islamabad

RESEARCH INTERESTS:

Stylistics, Comparative Linguistics, Classical Literature, Modern Literature, Linguistics and Applied Linguistics, Translation Studies, Critical Discourse Analysis, Postmodernism and Islam and the Study of the Qur'ān, TEFL

PUBLICATIONS:

Meher, F. and Ayaz Afsar. "Cohesion in Surat al-Fatiha (الفاتحة): A Linguistic Study." *Kashmir Journal of Language Research*, 22(2), 2019.

PRESENTATIONS:

Farhat Meher has conducted several workshops, panel discussions sessions in CTF. She also participated in a series of Panel Discussions in Los Angeles, USA, from July 10, 2016 to July 21, 2016.